
Addendum #1 to RFP #03152012 
Landscape Maintenance Service 

McHenry County College 
 
This Addendum is in response to the inquiries from potential bidders.  This Addendum constitutes 
changes to the specifications as sent out in the original RFP and other pertinent information shared with 
all vendors.  All changes and information listed on this Addendum should be considered as the official 
modifications to the specifications and should be included in your proposal with these in mind. 
 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of the addendum with your 
proposal response. 
 
Received and acknowledged by:  _____________________________________________ 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

• Are there site maps available for the properties delineating service areas?     
o Maps are attached 

 
• Under Turf Maintenance it is unclear whether the sports fields are included? 

o Sports fields are included 
 

• Under Tree and Shrub Maintenance are disease and insect control to be included in the proposal? Same for 
dormant season pruning? What are the maintained natural areas? 

o Disease & insect control and pruning to be quoted as options. Natural areas are the water retention 
areas. 
 

• With Irrigation what areas are actually irrigated and how many controllers and zones does the irrigation 
system consist of? 

o Irrigation areas are the sport fields – sprinkler hookup to fire hydrants 
 

• Under Exterior Color Maintenance what are the locations of the flower beds and pots? As far as watering 
pots can this be done by hose or is a water truck required? 

o Flower bed pots are located by entrance ways – hose hookups are available 
 

• Is someone available for a site inspection?  
o Contact information is listed on the RFP.  All questions are answered via addendum. 



 



 


